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CAUTION: 7nis message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Maggie,

On behalf of Directions for Living, I would like to confirm acceptance of the new award amount of
$57,500 for our TRACE program. This is great news. Thanks so much and please let me know if you
have any additional questions.

Lisa Alchin, MS
Grant Writer Il & Donor Relations Manager
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From: Miles, Maggie
[mailto:mamiles@co.pinellas.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 3:58 PM
To: Rachel Smith <RSmith@directionsforliving.org>; Rachel Smith <RSmith@directionsforliving.org>
Cc: Wason, Julie <jpwason@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Coffey, Gloria G <gcoffey@co.pinellas.fl.us>
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Subject: RE: JAGC Funding

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

One of the recommended JAG award providers has decided not to move forward with accepting
their award. At the July SAAB meeting, the board made the recommendation that if any of the
awards are not accepted those grants funds would be equally reallocated to the other awardees up
to their full requested funding amount.

Your new recommended award amount for following JAG-C funding for Directions for Mental
Health Inc. DBA Directions for Living in the upcoming fiscal year: $57,500.00 for Telehealth
Remote Access to Crisis Evaluation (TRACE). The recommendations will be sent to the Board of
County Commissioners for final approval.

Please respond to confirm that you accept this new award recommendation as soon as possible and
no later than Eriday, September 2 at 5 PM.

Thank you,

MAGGIE MILES
Justice Assistance Grant Analyst, Program Services Division

Department of Human Services
440 Court Street, Clearwater, FL 33756
Phone: 727-464-8396

mamiles@pinellascounty.org
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HUMAN SERVICES

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Miles, Maggie

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 3:21 PM

To: rsmith@directionsforliving.org; rsmith@directionsforliving.org

Cc: Wason, Julie <jpwason@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Coffey, Gloria G <gcoffey@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: FW: JAGC Funding

| am pleased to inform you that the Substance Abuse Advisory Board Review Committee has
recommended the following JAG-C funding for Directions for Mental Health Inc. DBA Directions for
Living in the upcoming fiscal year: $40,000.00 for Telehealth Remote Access to Crisis Evaluation
(TRACE). The SAAB’s recommendations will be sent on to the Board of County Commissioners for
final approval.
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As the funding recommendation is less than the amount requested in your organization’s Application
for Funding, please respond to confirm that you accept this award recommendation.

Thank you and please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Maggie Miles

JAG Grant

Human Services

440 Court Street, Clearwater, FL 33756
mamiles@pinellascounty.org

The information and any attachments contained in this message is confidential and intended
only for the named recipient’s use. If you have received this message from Directions for
Living in error, you are prohibited from copying, distributing, or using the information. Please
contact the sender immediately by return email and delete the original message. Under Florida
law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact
this office by phone or in writing.
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